
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/4/2014 8:49:39 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted

Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Lunch Availability - Brian Cherry

I can do Feb 24 if we start it at 1130am. I have a 1 pm scheduled that I’m required to 
attend. The GAP provides job to people in poor countries that allow them to feed their 
families and raise their children. I’d bet she has a bigger impact on saving lives....

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 8:47 AM_____
To| Redacted 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Lunch Availability - Brian Cherry

Hello,

I’m only available for Monday Feb 24th. Redacted 
middle class. While I agree that the your job is worthy, but I save lives ©... so, can 
we do Feb 24th?

- I save lives while you cloth the

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 8:40 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia Redacted_____________
Subject: Lunch Availability - Brian Cherry

Hello Marzia and Redacted
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Brian Cherry asked me to find a time the three of you could meet for lunch. I will schedule it 
from 11:30-lp.m.

Please let me know if any of these dates work: February 18, 19, 24, 25

Thank you.

Redacted [Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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